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AN ORDINANCE

To place upon the City Plan certain streets, alleys and courts

in the Fifth, Sixth, Seventh and Eighth Wards, opened and
in public use prior to June 6th, 1871.

Section 1. The Select and Common Councils of the City of

Philadelphia do ordain, That the Department of Public

"Works be, and the same is hereby authorized to place upon
the City Plan the following streets, alleys and courts in the

Fifth, Sixth, Seventh and Eighth Wards, of the width as

opened and built upon prior to June 6th, 1871 : Discount

place, from Sixth street westward, north of No. 30 North

Sixth street ; Philip street, from Lodge street northward, east

of 219 Lodge street; McMullen's court, from Walnut street

northward, east of 415 Walnut street ; McKean's court, from

Locust street southward, east of 610 Locust street; Lawrence
street, from Locust street northward, east of 421 Locust

street ; Leithgow street, from Locust street northward, east of

413 Locust street ; Fairhill street, from Locust street south-

ward, west of 526 Locust street ; George court, from Sansom
street northward, 120 feet west of Sixth street ; Lawrence

stieet, from Library street southward, west of 416 Library

street ; Sheridan street, from Barclay street to Middle alley,

west of 626 Barclay street ; Howard street, from Lombard
street northward, east of 113 Lombard street ; Addison street,

from Hicks to Mole street, 70 feet north of Lombard street;

Hicks street, from Stone to Addison street, 100 feet west of

Fifteenth street ; Mole street, from Stone to Addison street,

66 feet east of Sixteenth street ; Panama street, from Filraore

street eastward, 62 feet south of De Lancy street ; Watts

street, from Lombard street southward, west of 1340 Lombard
street; Addison street, from Twenty-second street to Albion

street, south of 409 South Twenty-second street ; Goodwin
alley, from Goodwater street southward, 126 feet east of

Eighth street ; Osborn court, from Duponceau street west-

ward. 90 feet south of Walnut street ; Moravian street, from

Ninth street westward, south of 130 South Ninth street;

Essex street, from Prosperous street eastward, south of 231

Prosperous street ; Manning street, from Thirteenth street to

Dean street, 86 feet north of Spruce street ; Marble court,

from Walnut to Juniper street, east of 1336 Walnut street;

Tin alley, from Locust street northward, 130 feet east of
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"Rroad street ; Arrison court, from Fifteenth street westward^

north of 114 South Fifteenth street ; Latimer street, from

Juniper street eastward, 110 feet south of Locust street

;

Heberton street, from Twenty-first street westward, north of

226 South Twenty-first street ; Mullowney street, from Twenty-

first street eastward, north of '^Sl South Twenty-first street

:

Provided, That satisfactory evidence be furnished that the

said streets, alleys and courts were opened and in public use

prior to June 6th, 1871.

Approved this sixteenth day of December, A. D. 1896,

CHAS. F. WARWICK,
Mai/or of Philadelphia.

AN ORDINANCE

To authorize the revision of the lines of Parkside avenue, be-

tween Columbia avenue and Bryn Mawr avenue, in the

Thirty-fourth Ward.

Section 1. The Select and Common Councils of the Oittf

of Philadelphia do ordain. That the Department of Public

Works be and is hereby authorized to revise the lines of Park-

side avenue, between Columbia avenue and Bryn Mawr ave-

nue, in the Thirty-fourth Ward.

Approved the sixteenth day of December, A. D. 1896.

CHAS. F. WARWICK,
Mayor of Philadelphia.

AN ORDINANCE

To authorize the opening of Wolf, Knox, Nash, Franklin, But-

ler, H, Fifty-seventh, Race, Arch, Fifty-first, Archer,

Short, Morris and Twenty-third streets, Glenwood, Erie

and Woodbine avenues.

Section 1. The Select and Common Councils of the City

of Philadelphia do ordain. That the Director of the Depart-

ment of Public Works be and is hereby authorized and di-


